
Welcome! 

• On behalf of the ASCCC OERI, we are pleased to have 
you here with us for “Developing a Comprehensive and 
Realistic Request for Proposal (RFP) Action Plan”

• If you are not already muted, please mute yourself upon 
arrival. As this is set up as a meeting, we will be able to 
have an actual discussion – but we need all those who are 
not speaking to be muted.

• Please use the “chat” feature to share your questions. 
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Our Focus Today
The “Action Plan” is an important part of your proposal. 

• What does a comprehensive plan look like?
• How do you ensure that your plan is realistic?
• What is the OERI looking for in the Action Plan 

when reviewing proposals? 

Join us for an in-depth consideration of the Action Plan, 
with an emphasis on the importance of deadlines and 
deliverables as a critical component of a successful 
proposal and project. Questions are welcomed and 
encouraged.



Rubric Element - C.4/C.5 

1. A Feasible Action Plan is 
worth 10 pts (~20% final 
score)

2. “Interim and final project 
plans are fully developed”
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Understand the Timeline 
Spring 23

• Awards announced by Friday, March 10, 2023
• Meet with Project Facilitators and OERI staff
• Coordinate with team members on paperwork and training

• March 31, 2023 - Initial check-in and defining of deliverables and 
budget.

• April 28, 2023 - Initial team meeting. 
• Ensuring the team is clear on deliverables and work

• May 12, 2023 – Completion of all award paperwork by all team 
members.

• May 31, 2023 – OER Basics and Accessibility Course completion. 



Understand the Timeline 
March - May

• Establish shared goals and vision

• Anticipate technological needs and training needs

• Establish Style Guide and Templates

• Set up the groundwork - OER maps, audits etc.

• Establish timelines and check ins

• Set up communication channels and process

• Where, when, and how collaboration will occur 
specified in detail.



Understand the Timeline
Summer 23

August 21, 2023 – 1st check-in product (*30% completion; 
the 30% product must include a sampling of your final 
product that can be reviewed for accessibility and used as 
a template moving forward. 

• Look at individual availability.

• Summer is usually off contract period.

• Anticipate the needs of the project and the team 
approach.

• Set internal deadlines ahead of OERI deadlines.



Establish clear timelines for all activities

.
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Comprehensive Action Plan
Understand the Timeline - 2nd Check in

October 30, 2023 – 2nd check-in product 
(*60% completion) 

• Anticipate the demands of the 
semester system.

• Set time for internal reviews and 
checks.

• Edit and check for accessibility as your 
write and design.

• Build in redundancies and backups.
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Understand the Timeline 
3rd Check in

• January 8, 2024 – 3rd check-in 
product (*80% completion) 

• February 19, 2024 – Product 
ready for distribution to 
reviewers. 
• March - External Reviewers
• April - Work on review

• May 13, 2024 - All revisions 
completed
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Action Plan - What’s Missing?
• Product - seven new chapters to accompany an Openstax text. 

• All materials will be posted in LibreTexts by lead faculty member.

• June: Module authors identified. First meeting with module authors 
to clarify structure of modules and authoring timeline. 

• July – August: Authors prepare chapter drafts posted in LibreTexts. 
Consultation with coordinators continues through conference calls. 

• September: Complete first draft of chapters submitted for review by 
coordinators and internal peer reviewers. (mid-project deadline 
and deliverable?)

• October – Authors respond to reviewer suggestions….
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General Guidance
• Ensure all elements of your submission are 

consistent – e.g., team, project description, budget, 
action plan

• Have someone else review

• Remember that readers are unlikely to be discipline 
faculty

• Sample Action and Budget Plans from RFP II

https://asccc-oeri.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/Budget-and-Action-Plan-Samples-April-4-2021.pdf


Questions


